



PROFILE

UCT graduate with 13+ years of working as a medical

Practitioner

Medical experience in management of chronic pain, neuro rehabilitation and internal medicine managing traumatic brain and spinal cord injuries, strokes and other Orthopedic polytrauma cases.

CONTACT

PHONE:
021 975 7093
078 716 9578

084 770 7092

WEBSITE:
www.paincapetown.com

EMAIL:
drcventer@paincapetown.com
raf4drventer@gmail.com

LOCATION:

Durbanville/Vincent Pallotti Hospital

SPECIAL INTERESTS

- Chronic pain management
- Spinal cord injuries]
- Traumatic Brain injuries
- Neuro-rehabilitation
- Internal Medicine
- Trauma, neurology and Orthopedic assessments

CHE VENTER

MBChB UCT, CIME

EDUCATION

University of Cape Town : Certificate in Interdisciplinary Pain management :
2018 – Present

Aesthetic Botulinum Toxin Injection Certificate
2018

Basic & Clinical Science for the Management of Patients with chronic pain, Management of patients with chronic pain: Intrathecal drug delivery
2017

Foundation of Professional Development, American Board of Independent Medical examiners, Evaluation of Permanent Medical Impairment Rating Certificate
2016
Based on AMA 6th edition

Allergan, Management of Spasticity -
2015 - 2016

University of Cape Town, MBChB
2007

Portland Senior Secondary School, A-level Matric Certificate
2001
Head Girl
Math's Olympiad

ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

- 2005 – Golden Key Award (UCT)
- 2001 – Math's Olympiad runner-up (UCT)
- 2001 – Head Girl Portland Senior School

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cape Town Pain Clinic and Neuro-rehabilitation Centre, Owner & Medical Practitioner
Dec 2017 - Present

Vincent Pallotti Rehabilitation Centre - Senior Medical Practitioner
Assessment and management of neurological injuries, particularly traumatic brain injuries and spinal cord injuries
Sept 2018 - Present

Western Cape Rehabilitation Centre, Senior Medical Practitioner
2016 – 2017
Assessment and management of neurological injuries, particularly traumatic brain injuries and spinal cord injuries

Aurora Hospital, Medical Practitioner
2014 – 2016

Tygerberg Hospital, Registrar Internal Medicine
2012 - 2013

Life St. Georges Hospital, Medical Officer in Private casualty
2012

Port Elizabeth Hospital Complex, Medical Officer in Cardiology
2011
Leader of the Rural Outreach program

Port Elizabeth Hospital Complex, Intern & Community Service Manager
2007 – 2010
Appointed as Intern Representative

REFERENCES

Dr. E. Van der Merwe (Specialist Physician and Intensivist), Head of ICU/
Renal Unit, PE Hospital Complex
Mobile: +27 (0) 82 859 3551
Phone: +27 (0) 41 405 2443

Dr. B. Brown (Cardiologist), Head of Cardiology Unit, PE Hospital
Complex
Mobile: +27 (0) 83 378 0954
Phone: +27 (0) 41 392 3299

Dr JK Lee Ching, Area Manager: Eastern Cape Region, ER Consulting
Mobile: + 27 (0) 83 467 2433
Phone: + 27 (0) 41 392 6178
Email: jonrayl@erconsulting.co.za

Additional references and qualifications available on request.